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COMPTROLLER

(Program/Budget)

MEMORANDUM FOR ASSISTANT SECRETARY OF THE ARMY (FINANCIAL
MANAGEMENT AND COMPTROLLER)
ASSISTANT SECRETARY OF THE NAVY (FINANCIAL
MANAGEMENT AND COMPTROLLER)
ASSISTANT SECRETARY OF THE AIR FORCE (FINANCIAL
MANAGEMENT AND COMPTROLLER)

DIRECTOR, DFAS CENTER FOR SUSTAINING FORCES -
INDIANAPOLIS

SUBJECT: Base Realignment and Closure (BRAC) Transfer (FY 12-03 LTR)

This memorandum implements the transfer of $507.0 million from the Base Realignment and

Closure (BRAC) Account, 2005, appropriation to the Homeowners Assistance Program to provide
benefits to eligible service member and civilians.

Transfer authority is provided by section 122 of Division E of Public Law 111-1 17, the
Consolidated Appropriations Act, 2010. The data sheet that provides instructions for the transfer is

attached. The funds may not be transferred until OMB approves the apportionment, which will be
SJorwarded upon OMB’s approval.

(A
ohn Graveen, Director
Progranf and Financial Control

cc:  OUSD(C) P/B Military Personnel and Construction Directorate

Attachments:
As stated





